



GENERAL MOTORS LLC
Global Interior and Safety Center

October 23, 2009

Scott Yon, Chief
Vehicle Integrity Division
Office of Defects Investigation
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Ave., S. E., Room W46-409
Washington, D.C. 20590

N090152 Supplement 2

NVS-212jfa
PE09-028

Dear Mr. Yon:

This letter is Supplement 2 to General Motors' (GM) response letter dated August 7, 2009, to the NHTSA information request (IR) PE09-02, dated March 5, 2009, regarding allegations of gasoline leaking from the fuel pump in 2002 model year (MY) Saturn L Series vehicles manufactured by General Motors Corporation.

As requested, GM is providing the Saturn "L" Series MRA Review presentation dated October 16, 2009 and the MRA (VIN 1G8JU54F02Y523036) field return analysis report (STR33434) regarding the 2001 through 2005 Model Year, Saturn L-Series MRA issue. The information is included on the Att_1_GM_Conf disk.

Please contact me if you require further information about this response.

Sincerely,

Gay P. Kent,
Director, Product Investigations
and Safety Regulations

Attachment

